

Narinder S. Narr

Contact

E-mail : narindernarr@gmail.com
 Website : www.creativestudio.com
 Tel : 571-232-8901
 20513 Deerwatch Place
 Ashburn, VA 20147

Profile

Objective Seeking full-time opportunity where I can leverage my passion for Graphics & Web Design.

Summary My passion and experience for creating custom designs and interfaces for web applications have led to not only completing projects given to me ahead of time, but constantly impressing clients by going above and beyond what is asked of me. I have created and maintained several web applications for my clients/employers in which I followed the latest best practices in the rapidly changing space that is web applications. I pride myself on not only being a self-starter, but also an innovator.

Availability 2 Week Notice

Status Permanent Resident

Technical Skills

Graphics Software :	Adobe Creative Suite
Portfolio/Freelance:	www.creativestudio.com
CRM Platform :	Salesforce
Development Framework:	Microsoft Visual Studio 2010, Microsoft SQL Server 2008 & 2012
Web Development Tool:	Adobe Dreamweaver, Bootstrap Studio
Multimedia & Animation :	Sony Vegas Pro, Camtasia Studio, Adobe Premier, Adobe After Effects
Operating Systems:	Windows
Configuration Management:	Microsoft SharePoint
Office Utilities:	MS Word, MS Excel, MS PowerPoint, MS Outlook
Web Programming Languages :	HTML/5, DHTML, XML, JavaScript, CSS, JQuery
Web/Software Testing Tools :	App Perfect (GUI), HP Quality Center 10.0.2, Manual Testing
Flight Reservations system:	SABRE, Auto Notoc (Pilot Software)
Content Management System	WordPress 5.2(latest) Drupal 7.0
Web Servers:	VPS,
Database:	SQL

Specific Expertise

- **9+ years of experience as Web Designer**
- **5 Years of experience with Adobe Suite**
- **Experience with popular UX/UI frameworks such Bootstrap, Flex CSS**
- **Full stack experience in web development**
- 4+ years of CRM experience creating custom HTML templates, email headers, redirecting blog posts from Salesforce campaigns and coding scripts to send massive scale emails
- Designed and developed WordPress themes, plugins, data security, website and data migrations
- Experience with E-commerce website: designing and creating store fronts, product catalogs, setting up payment gateways for online tractions via PayPal, Stripe, Braintree and Amazon pay
- Experience in maintaining and updating Drupal websites

- Experience with web development in Microsoft SharePoint
- Self-motivated task identification
- Ability to flush out and define customer UI/UX design requirements
- Experience in Search Engine Optimization using Google Analytics, Google Tag Manager
- Experience in Search Engine Optimization (SEO).
- Expertise in Video Editing, animation and Logo Designing. Involved in multiple multimedia projects
- Experience in Domain Registration, Hosting, Website Configuration, Setting up subdomains
- Knowledgeable in areas of Computer Hardware, desktop and laptop support, maintain the details of PCS, printer- laptops as well as setting-up wireless routers and modems

Education

2007	MCP(Microsoft Certified Professional)
2001 to 2003	Master in Information Technology PTU University, Jalandhar-India
2000 to 2001	Certification in Computer Applications and Systems NIIT Ludhiana- India
1998 to 2001	Bachelor in Information Technology PJB University, Chandigarh India

Work Experience

Web/UI Designer & Front End Developer (April 2012- Till date)

C2Essentials,Inc. Dulles, VA

- Designed and developed corporate website, Company Logo, Business Brochure for C2Essentials, Inc. using Adobe Creative Cloud (Photoshop, illustrator, Dreamweaver), WordPress 5.2, HTML5, CSS, Java Script and JQuery
- Designed and developed corporate website for VALOROUS, Inc. using Adobe Creative Cloud (Photoshop, illustrator, Premier Pro, Audition Pro & Dreamweaver), WordPress 5.2, HTML5, CSS, Java Script and JQuery. Used JQuery code to mute/unmute auto-play background video on Chrome and Firefox
- Designed & developed web-based self-service HR platform for new and existing employees.
<https://www.c2connection.com>
- Created company's 3D multimedia product demonstration for business and advertising
- Update Company & Client websites as needed including customized banners, slide shows, Logos
- Create customizable HTML email templates, PowerPoint presentations for Salesforce and WebEx using Adobe Photoshop CC, InDesign, and Microsoft PowerPoint
- Design company handbooks and State Labor Posters for company and clients
- Create and update online HTML, CSS wizards for State Tax Forms, Federal Tax Forms, Medical Enrollment, Arbitration Agreement, Direct Deposit Form, Payroll deduction, Life Beneficiary Forms for the company and its clients
- Provide IT & Technical Support for Internal & External employees if they having any issues related employee accounts

Web Designer, Data Analyst (Sep 2010-April 2012)

CAS/ WWFS, Dulles, VA (American Airlines)

- Created and updated company website such as images, slide shows, new contracts & news module by using HTML, Adobe Photoshop, Flash tools & Dreamweaver for existing or new companies to in touch with the market on a daily basis
- Coding, styling, testing of reusable JavaScript, CSS3, HTML5 widgets / libraries for complex UI controls
- Created Flash based training lessons for internal cargo agents quarterly
- Produced and shared well-written communications and documentation
- Collaborated with different branches to prioritizing functional requirements and developing design solution approach while updating the system
- Performed installation and upgrades of recommended hardware and/or software in a manner that is timely and non-disruptive to end user

Web Developer (Sep 2007- Jul 2010)

Altus Technologies Inc. Reston, VA- **Contract**

- Implement innovative and creative user interface for the advanced online application for authoring textbooks
- Responsible in creating mockups and storyboards in turn to implement the application with HTML, CSS and advanced JavaScript libraries, such as script and prototype
- Modified & filtered pre-existing codes on company's website
- Designed conceived product work-flows
- Designed and implemented web pages for various regional and national corporate clients such as company home pages, e-commerce applications, promotional sites and not for profit entities
- Created front end design including logo, Flash Intro for Atlanta based IT recruiting company by using HTML, CSS, XML, Adobe Photoshop, and Flash & Corel Draw in team of 5.
- Responsible for managing and delivering numerous test projects by their release date
- Defined style and UI guidelines for partners to follow to ensure smooth implementation and minimal timeframe to launch